
 
 

 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2018-066 

TITLE:  CATHODIC PROTECTION SURVEY  
AND MAINTENANCE 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  July 20, 2018 

REVISED CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or before: 

August 2, 2018 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 1 contains ten (10) pages in total. 
 
REVISED CLOSING DATE 
 
The City would prefer to receive Quotations on or before Thursday, August 2, 2018. The City's 
office hours are 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, except statutory holidays. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: On page 23 of 52, one of the objectives states is to identify any electrical discontinuity 

between test stations. Can you clarify if this means checking for discontinuous wires 
within a test station or is it checking for electrical continuity between test station? Would 
be checking the continuity between the test stations within a project? 

 
A1: It is between test station. There are tests to determine the discontinuity between test 

stations and if there are discontinuous wires in test station, the Contractor needs to fix 
them as maintenance. 

 
Q2: Pages 26 to 28 of 52 show Schedule A-1: Projects list. In these charts, is the “length” the 

distance of pipe that is targeted by the CP system installed? If yes, are these sections of 
pipe isolated from the rest of the pipe network? 
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A2: “length” is the pipe section length between any T, valve or fittings. The projects should be 

isolated with other projects if the CP was installed but not each pipe sections. 
 
Q3: What is the total quantity of test stations? Is it 147 test stations in all? 
 
A3: The total is 149 per City records but the total can be more or less in the actual field. 

That’s why the City is asking for additional test station for optional items. 
 
Q4: Would it be possible to see a picture, or drawing of a typical test station, inside and out?  
 
A4: The City does not have pictures but Contractors can search drawings in COSMOS. 

Attached are three (3) drawings for reference only. 
 
Q5: In the event that a test station is difficult to locate, will the City provide assistance? 
 
A5: The only record the City has is as-built drawings which can be found in COSMOS. In 

COSMOS, there is document search on left side of map. When it’s active, Contractors 
can make a box on the map to search drawings. After making the box, it will show two 
menus, as-built drawings and legal plans under document search. Under as-built 
drawings, there is a water section that show as-built drawings of boxed area. The RFQ 
provides the as-built drawings file names that can be found in COSMOS. 

 
Q6: Why is there a mention of excavations if we are just working on test stations? Which task 

would you expect might need excavations? 
 
A6: Change anode or fix discontinuity may require excavations. If excavations are required, it 

is the Contractor’s responsibility but this project does not require any construction works. 
 
Q7: Would it be possible to see one typical as built drawing of any of the 27 CP systems in 

order to better understand the type of CP systems we will be inspecting? 
 
A7: Contractors can search for as-built drawings in COSMOS. Attached is one (1) drawing 

for reference only. 
 
Q8: Will manhole entry/confined space ever be necessary to reach a certain test station or 

cable connection? 
 
A8: Some test stations or cable connections may be in manholes but not all of them, based 

on as-built drawings. 
 
Q9: Would we have the exact location of each test station prior the work? Are they easy to 

locate? Would we need traffic control for all the test stations? 
 
A9: As-built drawings would show rough location but not exact. It would be in boulevard but 

not guarantee since the City has not maintained them. Contractors may need traffic 
control for some stations on roadways. 

 
Q10: Is the City seeking confirmation or status or cathodic protection of the CP systems?  

Does the City have a performance requirement or criteria for cathodic protection? 
 
A10: The City is seeking status of existing cathodic protections. The City does not have a 

performance requirement and rely on the original designer to provide appropriate design. 
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Q11: Reference: Appendix A, Section 2.1, Point 4.  Does the station cover refer to the road 

box cover?  What is the approved paint/colour?  Is the Contractor to provide this, or will 
the City provide the material? 

 
A11: It is box covers on the road/boulevard/side walk. There is no approved paint or color but 

it should be matched with current. The materials are Contractor’s responsibility. The City 
does not have any specific requirement for the colour. 

 
Q12: Reference: Appendix A Section 2.1 Point 9.  Is it required to connect the spare anode if 

the primary anode is not used up?  Is the City’s Design Criteria Manual available for 
review? 

 
A12: Connect to the spare anode is required only if the primary anode is used up. The City’s 

Design Criteria Manual is available on City website, however, there is no specific 
specification on cathodic protection. 

 
Q13: Reference: Appendix A, Section 2.2, Point 7.  Please clarify the intent and level of detail 

required for this item.  Is this expected as part of the Contractor’s scope of work? 
 
A13: The City does not expect any soil test because it would include excavation.  We expect 

the Contractor to observe and report any metal component within the station, and any 
other metal in the vicinity and comment if there is any corrosion taken place. 

 
Q14: Is there an accuracy or precision requirement for the GPS coordinates and equipment? 
 
A14: No specific accuracy or precision is required for the GPS coordinates and equipment 

within 5cm would be okay. 
 
Q15: Do all test points exist behind the curb?  Do any test points exist within roadways? 
 
A15: Since we do not have exact location of test stations, the location may be both behind the 

curb and within roadways. 
 
Q16: Are there detail drawings or specifications available of the CP and test point components 

installed? 
 
A16: Refer to A4, A5, and A7 above. 
 
Q17: Is any maintenance or inspection work required of the rectifier and cabinet associated 

with the Impressed Current Cathodic Protection system for Facility ID 1000418454 
(Project ID 24)? 

 
A17: Yes, inspection is required to confirm that the system is working.  Maintenance of the 

rectifier and cabinet are required. Similar requirements for the test stations as other 
projects. 

 
Q18: Would it be possible to get the as-built drawings mentioned on Schedule A-1 (pages 26-

28) in the RFQ package? 
 
A18: Refer to A4, A5, and A7 above. 
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Q19: We would also like to request 2016 or 2017 cathodic protection annual survey report so 

that we can better understand the current state of your system. 
 
A19: This is our first survey and maintenance work for cathodic protection. No reports are 

available. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 
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DRAWINGS TO ANSWER 4, FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY 
 









- 7 - 
 
 

 
 
 

AS-BUILT DRAWING TO ANSWER 7, FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY 
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